Reentry Council
City & County of San Francisco

Subcommittee on Legislation, Policy & Practices

AGENDA
Wednesday, July 18, 2018
2:30-4:30pm
25 Van Ness, Lower Level Conference Room
San Francisco
Note: Public comment will be taken throughout the meefing.
1. TIntroductions (discussion only)

2. Review the draft minutes of May 10, 2018 (discussion and possible action)

3. Staff Report (discussion only)
a. Guidelines for policy implementation
b. Getting Out and Staying Out Provider list
c. Reentry Council Budget
d. Recruitment for the Reentry Council & Subcommittees
e. Meeting the New Mayor
f. Community Flyers

4. Gang injunctions report (discussion only)

5. 2018 State Legislation Status

AB1940
AB2138
SB1025
SB1105
SB1392
SB1393
SB906

SB1437

6. Subcommittee Transition Period (discussion only)

Review Subcommittee Rules

Review Mission Statement

Strategic Planning for the Subcommittee for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
2018 Mid-year Goals

Retreat ideas and take away

oo op

7. Subcommittee roster (discussion and possible action)

8. Member Roundtable and Agenda Items for Next Meeting (discussion only)

9.  Adjournment
Next Meeting:
September 19, 2018
2:30-4:30pm
25 Van Ness, Lower Level Conference Room

Page 1




Reentry Council
City & County of San Francisco

SUBMITTING WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENT TO THE REENTRY COUNCIL

Persons who are unable to attend the public meeting may submit to the Reentry Council, by the time the proceedings begin,
writien comments regarding the subject of the meeting. These comments will be made a part of the official public record, and
brought to the attention of the Reentry Council. Written comments should be submitted to: Geoffrea Morris, Reentry Policy
Planner, Adult Probation Department, 880 Bryant Street, Room 200, San Francisco, CA 94102, or via email:
reentry.council@sfgov.org.

MEETING MATERIALS

Copies of agendas, minutes, 2nd explanatory documents are available through the Reentry Council’s website at
hitp://sfreentry.com or by cailing Geoffrea Morris at (415) 241-4241 during normal business hours. The material can be faxed or
maiied to you upon request.

ACCOMMODATIONS
To obtain a disability-related medification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the meeting,
please contact Geofftea Morris, at reentry.council@sfgov.org or (415) 241-4241 at least two business days before the meeting.

TRANSLATION )

Interpreters for languages other than English are available on request. Sign language interpreters are also available on request.
For either accommodation, please contact Geoffrea Morris, at reentry.councii@sfgov.org or (4£5) 241-424] af least two business
days before the meeting.

CHEMICAL SENSTTIVITIES

To assist the City in its efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity
or refated disabilities, attendees at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to varicus chemicat based
products. Please help the City accommeodate these individuals.

ENOW YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code)

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public, Commissions, boards, councils and
other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are
conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be
obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Public Library, and on the City's web site at:
www.sfgov.org/sunshine.

FOR MORE INFORMATION ON YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE OR TO REPORT A
VIOLATION OF THE ORDINANCE, CONTACT THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE TASK FORCE:
Administrator

Sunshine Ordinance Task Force

City Hall, Room 244

1 Dz, Carlton B. Goodlett Place,

San Francisco, CA 94102-4683,

Telephone: (415) 554-7724

Fax: (415) 554-5163

E-Mail; soft@sfgov.org

CELL PHONES

The ringing of and use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-prodiscing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting,
Please be advised that the Co-Chairs may order the removal from the meeting room of any person(s) responsible for the ringing
or use of a cell phone, pager, ot other similar sound-producing electronic devices.

LOBBYIST ORDINANCE

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or adminisirative action may be required by San
Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance (S¥ Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code sections 2.100-2.160) to register and report
lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the Ethics Commission at 30 Van Ness
Avenue, Suite 3900, San Francisco CA 94102, telephone (415) 381-2300, FAX (415) 581-2317, and web site
hitp:/fwww.sfgov.orglethics/

Page 2




Reentry Council
City & County of San Francisco

Subcommittee on Legislation, Policy & Practices

Information Minutes
Wednesday, March 21, 2018
2:30-4:30pm
25 Van Ness, Lower Level Conference Room
San Francisco

Members Present: Jose Bernal, Leslie Bilbro, Kara Chien, Kayla Gordon (for Tara Anderson),
Nicholas Gregoratos, Eric Henderson, Donna Mandel, Geoffrea Morris, Victoria Westbrook

Members Absent: Tara Agnese, Joe Calderon, Woods Ervin, Melody Fountila, Freda Randolph
Glenn, Kathleen Connolly Lacey, Becky LoDolce, Ash Lynette, Jared Walker, Mark Walsh

Guest Present: Linda Connolly
Note; This meeting did not have quorum.

1. Staff Report (discussion only)

Fines and Fees— There is an ordinance before the Board of Supervisors to eliminate
criminal fines and fees that are under the jurisdiction of the City. The Sheriff has already
eliminated fees for electronic monitoring. Adult Probation will follow suit after the ordinance has
passed.

Other matters—XKaren announced that her last day at Adult Probation will be on March
20™ She will be going to the Lawyers’ Committee for Civil Rights. Geoffrea Morris will be
taking over her job until a final determination is made re garding Karen’s position. Geoffrea can
be reached at seoffrea.morris@sfgov.org. Lauren Bell will also be available:
lauren.bell@sfgov.org,

2. Gang injunctions report (discussion and possible action)

The body decided to send the members of the Reentry Council a packet for them to
review priorto April’s Reentry Council’s full meeting. Enclosed in the packet will be the
initial letter that Public Defender Jeff Adachi delivered to the City Attorney Dennis
Herrera in which he asked him to repeal the City’s gang injunction policy; the City
Attorney’s response to Adachi’s letter; a revised letter from Public Defender Adachi that
will reference a recent decision regarding gang injunction in Los Angeles County;
Geoffrea will be in touch with the Public Defender’s office to coordinate the sending of
this letter. The body decided to send the packet of letters to the full council electronically
and through US mail. The group also created a phone tree of individuals who would call
different members of the Reentry Council to make sure they received the packets prior to
the meeting.

Page 1




Reentry Council

City & County of San Francisco

3. 2018 State Legislation
The body reviewed the following state legislative bills.

AB42/SB10- Bail Reform—already on City’s list

AB1940- Parole: Reintegration credits
Accepted- Eric Henderson will present this bill at April’s Reentry Council Meeting.

AB2138- Licensing boards: denial of application, criminal conviction
Accepted- Geoffrea Morris will present this bill at April’s Reentry Council Meeting.

AB2139- Office of Statewide IHealth Planning and Development
-Not Accepted

AB2250- Child Welfare Services which creates a working group to make
recommendations on children of incarcerated parents.

Not Accepted

S$B215- Diversion: mental health disorders
Not Accepted

SB1025- Probation: eligibility
Accepted- Donna Mandel will present this bill at April’s Reentry Council Meeting.

SB1105-Vehicles: driving offenses, prosecution
Accepted - Nick Gregoratos will be presenting this bill at April’s Reentry Council
Meeting.

SR1392- Sentencing Enhancement
Accepted- Donna Mandel will . present this bill at April’s Reentry Council Meeting.

§B1393- Sentencing Enhancement
Accepted- Donna Mandel will present this bill at April’s Reentry Council Meeting.

SB1437- Felony Murder Rule (FMR) that would create an additional element for
accomplice to be charged with FMR. The accomplice must have intent in order to be
charged.

Accepted- Donna Mandel will present this bill at April’s Reentry Council Meeting.

SB906-Medi-cal billing for peer specialist with lived experience working with
individuals with mental health and/ or substance use disorders. This bill would be
creating a professional class for peer specialist that would inchude four different peer
specialist position, Peer specialist, Parent peer specialist, Transition-age peer specialist,
and family support peer specialist.

Accepted — Geoffrea Morris will present this bill at April’s Reentry Council Meeting.

Page 2




Reentry Council
City & County of San Francisco

Subcommittee on Legislation, Policy & Practices

AGENDA
Wednesday, May 16, 2018
2:30-4:30pm
25 Van Ness, Lower Level Conference Room
San Francisco

Note: Public comment will be taken throughout the meeting.

1.

Introductions (discussion only):
Members Present: Melody Fountila, Joe Calderon, Kathleen Lacey, Victoria Westbrook, Donna
Mandel, Jose Bernal (Co-chair), Kara Chien, T Pulphus (for Woods Ervin)

Members Absent: Leslie Bilbro (Co-chair), Tara Agnese, Tara Anderson, Eric Henderson, Becky
LoDolce, Jared Walker, Mark Walsh, and Nicholas Gregoratos

The meeting did not have quorum.

*%% Geoffrea informed the committee that item # 2 on the Agenda should have been “Review
draft minutes.” She stated minutes were not included in the packet or in the Agenda. She
apologized for the oversight and promised to bring the draft minutes for

March 8% meeting and May 16" meeting to the next meeting scheduled for July 18.

Staff Report (discussion gnly):

Fines and Fees: Geoffrea provided a report that President Breed received a unanimous vote in the
Rules committee that would eliminate administrative fees governed under the city jurisdiction.
Donna Mandel stated this would remove county fees; however, state criminal justice fees would
still be imposed on individuals convicted of a criminal offense. Geoffiea also provided an SF
examiner article address President Breed’s proposal to end SF Court fees. The article was
published on May 10, 2018.

Other matters: Geoffrea informed commiftee was informed about the reduction of San Francisco
towing fees for low-income drivers.

Gang injunctions report (discugsion only): .
Jose informed the committee on the Reentry Council’s vote to eliminate Gang injunction policies
in San Francisco. :

2018 State Legislation: :
Geoffrea informed the committee that following bills were supported by the Reentry Council. She

also provided a copy of the letters submitted Reentry Council during April’s meeting.
o ABI1940- Approved
e AB2138- Approved
e SB1025- Approved
s SB1105-Approved

Page 1




Reentry Council
City & County of San Francisco

e SB1392- Approved

e SBI1393-Approved

s SB906- Approved

« SB1437- Not Approved

Subcommitiee Transition Period (discussion only):
The committee will reviewed items (a-e below) and agreed with the feedback that was received
for Direct Services Subcommittee on how subcommittees should operate.

Review Subcommittee Rules

Review Bylaws

Review Reentry Council Ordinance

Review Mission Statement

Strategic Planning for the Subcommittee for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

oo o

Subcommittee Chair (discussion and possible action):
The subcommittee chair, Jose Bemnal, reported on Gang injunctions in an earlier line item. He had
no further input for this line item.

Subecommittee roster {discussion and possible action):
Not Applicable

Member Roundtable and Agenda Ttems for Next Meeting (discussion only):

Tose Bernal mentioned that the Reentry Council and its subcommittee should have a small budget
assigned to it. The members present agreed and that this should be placed on the next meeting’s
agenda. '

Adjournment

Next Meeting:
July 18, 2018
2:30-4:30pm
25 Van Ness, Lower Level Conference Room

Page 2




Organizing Policy Implementation Group

How to create a Policy Implementation Team:

All policy implementation groups must have at least one member from Legislative, Policy, and
Practices Subcommittee. The chair of this policy implementation team must be a subcommittee
member.

Chair:

The person who decides to be the chair of the policy implementation team must be able to
schedule monthly meeting with members of their team and take notes during meetings. The chair
must be a confirmed member of the Legislative, Policy, and Practice Subcommittee.

Passed Ordinance or State Legislation:

During November and January meetings, the subcommittee will identify at least one local
ordinance, one state law, and one federal law that they plan to follow through the implementation
period. Once the law has been identified, the policy implementation will identify who are the
stakeholders that need to be at the table in order to make sure this law is properly implemented.

Stakeholder:

The policy implementation team must be able to answer the following questions regarding
stakeholders:

e Who are the major stakeholders on this issue?

e Do [ have access to the Stakeholders?

e Can the Reentry Council help me get access to the stakeholder?

o If the Reeniry Council cannot get me access to the major stakeholders, then who can?

e Are these stakeholders regulated by a county commission, the Board of Supervisors, the
Mayor?

Communication:

The Legislative, Policy, and Practices subcommittee meets every two months, It is important for
members of the designated implementation teams to communicate with one another every
month. This communication can be done over the phone in the nature of a conference call. This
could be an email thread or you all can meet. However, the chair must provide the Reentry
Policy Planner with the date and form of communication that occurred with their designated

implementation team.

Members:

Policy Implementation team members can consist of members of public who are not confirmed
by the Reentry Council. However, the chair of the policy implementation team must bea
member of the Legislative, Policy and Practices Subcommittee and this individual must be
present during the Legislative, Policy, and Practices Subcommittee bi-monthly meeling to report
back. Any proxy for the Chair must also be a confirmed member of the Legislative, Policy, and
Practices Committee.




Organizing Policy Implementation Group

Research:

When analyzing a passed ordinance or state legislation, the policy implementation team should
research other counties, states, countries, or organizations that may already passed a similar law
or program. The group should analyze how these entities were able to implement their policies.
The policy implementation team should then model their finding into their implementation plan.

Assionment/ Deadline:

After every meeting, the chair should assign an assignment/task to their team members. Each
assignment/task should have a projected deadline. Please be mindful that the term of these
implementation teams should not to exceed one year.

Policy Change:

At the mid-year point, the policy implementation committee will need to see if the present policy
needs to be amended. If not amendments need to be made, the policy committee should be able
to share their implementation plan to the full Reentry Council. The council will then direct the
policy implementation team on how they should proceed.

Community Coalition Building

The policy implementation team should also look to partner with community based organizations
or local/ state/ national coalitions that are invested in the implementation of the policy.

Working Group Term Date:

The term date cannot extend past one year from date of inception.




i [NAME OF ORGANIZATION] [NAME OF PROGRAM]

{Br:ef descrtpt[on of services—not to exceed 1 paragraph] [url to web5|te]

To Get Connected Things To Know

Contact: [Name of Department/Reception— Languages Spoken: [Langauge services are

do not list staff names] provided i.e. English, Spanish, Manderin]
Email: [XXXX] What to Bring: [i.e.CA ID, Social Security Card]
Phone: [(XXX) XXX-XXXX] Fax: (415) 671-4009 Accessibility: [i.e. Wheelchair accessible]
Location: [Address, City, State] Client fees, if any: [Client cost for services]
Hours: [Day’s/i—ib'urs i.e. 8-5 M-F] Eligible Population [[ndswduais your

Notes: [Notes that relate to accessing the orga_mzathn primarily serves]
program/services}. Faith Based: [Yes/No]

Direct Services: [Please lead with primary service i.e , Residential Treatment; Employment
Placement; Money Management/Personal Financial Education; Mentoring.; Community Circles,
Education; Access to Internet; Benefits Assitance]

Any questions, please contact Destiny Pletsch, Reentry Services Coordinator, Reentry Division - Adult
Probation Department (APD), at destiny.pletsch@sfgov.org




Are You
Passionate about
Reentry & Equity?

INDIVIDUALS
IMPACTED BY THE
JUSTICE SYSTEM,
INCLUDING THOSE ON
PROBATION & PAROLE, -
OR FAMILIES
MEMBERS OF THE
JUSTICE-INVOLVED
ARE PARTICULARLY
ENCOURAGED TO JOIN

fssues reiatea’ to. the reentfy populatmn

*Subcommrttees meet srx t/mes a year, thh aa’: ance date .t:me and !ocatron
‘notice posted at sfgovorg/sfreenm/‘ s o : R




Subcommittees of The San Francisco Reentry Council
FACT SHEET
Summatry:
Tha Reenfry Council of the City and County of San Francisco has two subcommitteeé: Direct Services
Subcommittee and Policy and Advocacy Subcommitiee. Please see descriptions below. For more information

please visit www.sfgov.org/sfreentry, contact Karen Shain by phone at 415-241-4241, or email
geoffrea.morris@sfgov.org

The San Francisco Reentry Council:

The purpose of the Reentry Council is to coordinate local efforts to support adults exiting San Francisco County
Jail, San Francisco juvenile justice out-of-home placements, the California Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation facilities, and the United States Federal Bureau of Prison facilities. The Council coordinates
information sharing, planning, and engagement among alt interested private and public stakeholders to the
extent permissible under federal and state Iaw

The Reentry Council is composed of 24 members. There are five co-chairs: Mayor of San Francisco, Public
Defender, Chief Adult Probation Officer, District Attorney, and Sheriff. In addition to a representative from the
Board of Supervisors and the Superior Court, the following City/County offices are represented: Department of
Chitd Support Services, Department of Chitdren, Youth & Their Families, Department of Homelessness and
Supportive Housing, Department of Public Health, Human Services Agency, Juvenile Probation Department,
Office of Economic and Workforce Development, and San Francisco Police Department. Other public officials
include representatives from the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation Parole Operations
Division and U.5. Federal Prohation Office.

Direct Services Subcommittee and Poii‘cy and Advocacy Subcommittee:

The mission of the Reentry Council Subcommittees is to assist the San Francisco Reentry Council in addressing
issues related to the reentry population. The Subcommittees are comprised of clients, nonprofit service
providers, government workers, advocates, community members, and other individuals who are deeply
-invested in improving the criminal justice system and its treatment of the reentry population.

During 2017, the Subcommittees are concentrating on two objectives:
¢ Reduce San Francisco’s Jail and California’s state prison population
s Increase the availability of effective behavioral health services

The Direct Services Subcommittee works specifically to ensure people coming out of prison have effective and
supportive services.

The Policy and Advocacy Subcommittee addresses institutional barriers to reentry by investigating policy
selutions on a local and state level.

Subcommittees meet six times per year during business hours. if you are interested in joining a subcommittee,
please contact Geoffrea Morris at geoffrea.morris@sfgov.org.




Attention All,

The San Francisco Reeniry Council is currently accepting applications for justice involved adults
who have an interest in serving on San Francisco’s Reentry Council. The purpose of the Reentry
Coungcil of the City and County of San Francisco is to coordinate local efforts to support adults
exiting San Francisco. County Jail, San Francisco juvenile justice out-of-home placements, the
California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation facilities, and the United States Federal
Bureau of Prison facilities. The Council coordinates information sharing, planning, and
engagement, among all interested private and public stakeholders to the extent permissible under
federal, state, and local law. The Reentry Council is governed by San Francisco Ordinance No.
31-17.

The Reentry Council is made up of twenty four members. Seven members are formerly
incarcerated adults. The other seventeen seats are made up of city, state, and federal departments.
The Council meets quarterly on the last Thursday of the month from 10:00am to 12;00pm at
different community location. The quarterly meetings are held in the months of January, April,
July, and October. '

Currently, there are several members on the Reentry Council who are appointed through the
Board of Supervisors whose term is expiring or has expired. While several existing members
" stated interest in reapplying, we are also seeking to expand the pool of qualified applicants. If
you are interested or know someone who might be a great candidate for the Reentry Counetl,
please encourage all to the fill out the attached application. Below are the requirements for
appointment. ' :

The San Francisco Board of Supervisors appoints four members to the board. Any applicant
interested in an appointment to the Reentry Council must fit one of these criteria:
o One member must have expertise in providing services to individuals exiting the criminal
justice system
¢ One member must have been released from custody with three years of his or her
appointment l
¢ One member must have serviced multiple terms of incarceration

e (One member must self-identify as a survivor of violence or crime

All interested people should submit an application by July 20, 2018. The voices of the formerly
incarcerated community are highly valued. We welcome your interest. Attached is a generic
Board of Supervisors vacancy application. Please be sure to tailor your answers to the reentry
community and your lived experience in the criminal justice system. A

Completed applications must be submitted to San Francisco Board of Supervisors, Legislative
' Deputy Director Alisa Somera at Alisa.somera@sfgov.org. If there are any questions, please feel
free to contact me or Alisa Somera.

Your application will be considered at an upcoming Board of Supervisors Rules Committee
Hearing., You will be notified in advance of the hearing. While it is not mandatory, you are




welcome to bring supporters to the hearing who can speak on behalf of your qualifications. The
Rules Committee will recommend candidates fo be approved by the Full Board of Supervisors.




City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102-468%
Tel. No. 554-5184
Fax No. 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. 544-5227

BOARD of SUPERVISORS

Application for Boards / Commissions / Committees / Task Forces
INSTRUCTIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS

San Francisco is a diverse city with a wide range of people and issues affecting it. In order to take
advantage of the extensive experience and knowledge available in the city, various Boards, commissions,
Committees, and Task Forces have been formed to bring that knowledge together. These groups and their
membership requirements are established through [egislation from local, state, and/or federal government.
In addition to setting up the purpose and goals of the various groups, the governing legislation outlines the
type of person, in terms of desirable skills and/or knowledge, who can contribute his/her knowledge and
perspective, In this manner, a group of San Franciscans, who are representative of the city, can be active
participants in addressing issues affecting the entire city.

If you are interested in serving the City and County of San Francisco, the following procedures are
provided:

1. A list of vacancies and expected vacancies, with their qualifications, can be found at the Office of the
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, at the San Francisco Main Public Library, and online on the Board
of Supervisors' website (http://www.sfbos.org/vacancy). Please review this list for positions of interest
for which you may qualify.

2. Submit an application (http://www.sfbos.org/vacancy_application)
(Be sure that you list the appropriate seat number(s) and/or category/categories for which you are .

-applying)
(We request applications be received ten (10) days before the scheduled hearing.)

3. If the seat(s) you are applying for is vacant and requires the Board of Supervisors' confirmation, the
Rules Committee will schedule your application for review. All applicants will be expected to appear
hefore the Rules Committee to speak on their qualifications and answer questions from the
Supervisors.

(There are no set instructions on what you are expected fo tell the Rules Committee, However, a
brief description of how your qualifications distinguish you from other applicants, reasons for
your interest in the subject, or a short discussion of why you feel you would make a good
candidate is appropriate.)

4, The Rules Committee may or may not make a recommendation for appointment. If a recommendation
* is made by the Rules Committee, the recommendation is forwarded to the Board of Supervisors for
approval. It generally takes approximately 15 days, from the date the Rules Committee makes their
recommendation for appointment, for the person to become officially appointed.

5. Depending on the type of organization, a new appointee may need to take an Oath of Office.

If there are no vacancies, your application will be retained for one year. If any openings occur during this
time, your application will be submitted to the Rules Cominittee for review.

If you have any further questions, please contact the Rules Committee Clerk at (415) 554-5184. However,
if you require detailed information concerning the operations of a particular Board, Commission,
Committee, or Task Force, please contact the organization in question directly.




Board of Supervisors
" City and County of San Francisco
1 Dr. Carlton B, Goodlett Place, Room 244
(415) 554-5184 FAX (415) 554-5163

Application for Boards, Commissions, Committees, & Task Forces

Name of Board, Commission, Committee, or Task Force:

Seat # or Category (If applicable): District;

Name:

. 94102

Home Address: Zip

Home Phone: Occupation:

‘Work Phone: Employer:

Business Address: Zip:

Business E-Mail: Home E-Mail:

Pursuant to Charter, Section 4.101(a)(2), Boards and Commissions established by
the Charter must consist of electors (registered voters) of the City and County of
San Francisco. For certain other bodies, the Board of Supervisors can waive the
residency requirement.

Check Ali That Apply:

Resident of San Francisco: Yes O No O If No, place of residence:

Registered Voter in San Franciécoz Yes El No [I] If No, where registered:

Pursuant to Charter, Section 4,101(a)(1), please state how your gualifications
represent the communities of interest, neighborhoods, and the diversity in
ethnicity, race, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, types of disabilities,
and any other relevant demographic qualities of the City and County of San
Francisco:




Business and/or professional experience:

Civic Activities:

Have you attended any meetings of the Board/Commission o which you wish appointment? - YesH Noll

Appointments confirmed by the Board of Supervisors require an appearance before the Rules
Committee. Once your appfication is received, the Rules Committee Clerk will contact you when
a hearing is scheduled. (Please submif your application 10 days before the scheduled hearing.)

Date: Applicant’s Signature: (required)

(Mariually sign or type your complete name.
NOTE: By typing your complete name, you ars
hereby consenting to use of electronic signature.)

Please Note: Your application will be retained for one year. Once completed, this form, inciuding
all attachments, become public record.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: .
Appointed to Seat #: . Term Expires: Date Seat was Vacaled:







Life After Life

LIFE AFTER LIFE is a tool and resource for those undertaking the justice system
reform movement. It includes a screening, accompanying viewing guide, and
educational curriculum. With a holistic approach we can engage' on local and
national levels and within verticals of the movement from mass incarceration to
juvenile incarceration and generational family trauma.

The documentary follows Harrison, Noel, and Chris as they return home from San
Quentin State Prison. After spending most of their lives incarcerated, they are
forced to reconcile their perception of themselves with a reality they are
unprepared for. Life After Life is unique in its access, style and focus, with the
participants playing a significant role in documenting and telling their own stories.
Told in an unadorned verite style, we experience the precarious nature of freedom
after incarceration in America.

LIFE AFTER LIFE began in 2007 when the participants in the film approached
Tamara Perkins to teli their story, As members of Perkins' yoga class at San
Quentin State Prison and with Perkins' own experience as a crime survivor and
justice impacted family member they felt she could facilitate an insider's
perspective. The film is praised by both the community at large and justice
impacted individuals, family members and loved ones. Read Perkins' article about
her holistic approach to engagement at:

https://medium.com/@indiqoimpactco/a—holistic-approach—tOHﬁImma king-
bod41i0ffb3ce




e
l% 47’,4?/”
[ ////;'/;3
75

i S TR

Each year the Reentry Conference and
Resource Fair brings hundreds of
individuals and organizations from
around the bay area together to explore
the latest concerns, opportunities and
advancements of justice-involved and
crime-affected individuals and families.

Join us and participate to:

Influence Public Policy and Legislation

a Build Stronge.r Organizational Practices

= Connect with Coalitions and Networks
Train with Providers and Advocates

= Research Community Organizing & Actions

= Strengthen Panel Discussions,
Opportunities and Steps to Support People
in Reentry and Crime Survivors,

For sponsorship or more information contact Julio Escobar
at (415) 614-5572, email: escobarj@starch.org

FREE EVERT

 CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST &
'LUNCH |

 registration is

-2

{;'f Please register online at:
L www.ReEntryAction.org

 EUENT GENTER
i St. Mary's Cathedral
1111 Gough St., S.F,, CA

- WUHO SHOULE ATTEND
- Formerly incarcerated youth
- and adults; families with

=3

- incarcerated loved ones,
. . ,
- crime survivors, non-profit

& providers, advocates,
volunteers working with
incarcerated people; law
enfarcement professionals,
probation and corrections
staff; victim services;
educational; religious and
social institutions; department
b1 Of justice agencies; health

[ services; housing, education
ll cmployers and legal rights

f organizations.




Bill History

Page 1 of |

Home © Bill Information . CaliforniaLaw . Publications Other Rescurces . My Subscriptions My Favorites

$B-1393 Sentencing. (2017-2018)

Date

Action

06/27/18
06/12/18
05/25/18
05/15/18
05/14/18
G5/19/18
05/09/18
05/09/18
04/17/18
04/16/18
04/0%/18
04/03/18
03/20/18
03/08/18
02/20/18

02/16/18

June 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author,

From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR, {Ayes 5. Noes 2.} (Qune iz). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Referred to Com. oﬁ PUB. 5.

I Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Read third time. Passed. {(Ayes 23, Noas 14. Page 5037.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Read second Llime, Ordered to third reading.

Ordered to second reading,

Read third time and amended.

Read second time, Ordered te third reading.

From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Sel for hearing Aprii 16,

From committee; Do pass and re-refer to Com. on AFPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1, Page 4516.) (Aprii 3). Re-referred to Com. on APPR,
Set for hearing April 3.

Referred to Com, on PUB. 5.

From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22,

Introduced. Read first fime, To Com, on RLS. for assignment, To print.

https:/leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/ billHistoryClient. xhtml?7bill_1d=201720180SB1393

.

7/18/2018




Bill Votes Page 1 of 1

ST

Sorreiet,
/ LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION |

Home Bill Information California Law  Publicaiions - Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

SB-1393 Sentencing. (2017-2018)

Date Resuit | Location EAyes i MNoes l NVR ‘ Moticn

06712718 ! (PASS) Asm Public Safety 5 2 0 Do pass and be re-referrad to the Committea on [Appropriations]

Avyes: Carrilio, Jones-Sawyer, McCarty, Quirk, Weber
Noes! klley, Lackey

No Votes Recorded:

05{14/18’ {PASS} Senate Fioor -23 14 2 © Senate 3rd Reading SB1383 Mitchell et al.

Ayes: Allen, Atkins, Bea#i, Bradford, De Leén, Dodd, Glazer, Hernandez, Hertzberg, Hill, Jackson, Lara, Leyva, McGuire, Mitchell,
Monning, Pan, Portantine, Roth, Skinnar, Stern, Wieckowski, Wiener

Noes: Andarsan, Bates, Berryhill, Cannella, Fuller, Gaines, Meorlach, Morreti, Newman, Nguyen, Nielsen, Stone, Vidak, Wilk

No Vates Recorded; Galglani, Hueso

04/03/18] (PASS) Sen Public Safety 5 1 t Do pass, but first be re-referred to the Committee on [Appropriations)
Ayes: Bradford, Jackson, Mitchall, Skinner, Wiener
Noes; Stone

No Votes Recorded: Anderson

https://leginfo legislature ca.gov/faces/billVotesClient. xhtml?bill_id=2017201805B1393 7/18/2018




Bill History

Page 1of1

I [ N
/.!'[i:i\:\ 3 / . ’
T L5 £y (AT ELECE A
\IILRD / LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

Home California Law Publications Other Resources My Subseriptions

Bill Information

SB-1025 Probation: eligibility: crimes relating to controlled substances. (2017-2018)

My Favorites

Date Action

06/23/18 Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com, on APPR.

06/20/18  From committee: Do paés as amended and re-refer to Com. an APPR, {Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 19),
06/Q7/18 Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

65/31/18 In Assemhly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

05731716 Read third tima. Passad. (Ayes 28, Noes 10. Page 4447.) Drdared to the Assembly.

05/25f18 Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

85/25/18 From committee; Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4302.) (May 25).

05/18/18  Set for hearing May 25.

04/16/18  April 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense {lle,

04/08/18  Set for hearing April 16.

03/13/18 From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4367.) (March 13). Re-refarred to Com. on APPR.
03/06/18  Set for hearing March 13,

02/14/18 Referred to Com. on PUB. 5.

02/08/18 From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10,

02/07/18 [nfroduced. Read flrst time. To Com. on RLS, far assighment. To print,

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billHistoryClient xhtmI?bill _1d=2017201805B1025

7/18/2018




Bill Votes Page 1 of 1

# LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

Home gil information California Law +  Publications Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

SB-1025 Probation: eligibility: crimes relating to controlled substances. (2017-2018)

Date Result | Loacation IAye.s ENues ENVR !Motiun

06/19/18| {PASS} Asm Public Safety 5 2 0 Do pass as amended and be re-referred to the Cammittes on
[Appropriations]

Ayes: Carrilio, Jones-Sawyer, Kamiager-Dove, Quirk, Santiago
Noes: Klley, Lackey

Mo Votes Recorded:

05731718 (PASS) Senate Flosr 28 10 1 Senate 3rd Reading $B1025 Skinner

Ayes: Affan, Anderson, Atkins, Beall, Bradford, De Ledn, Dodd, Galgiani, Glazer, Hernandez, Hertzberg, Hill, Huese, Jackson,
Lara, Leyva, McGuire, Mitchel, Monning, Moorfach, Newman, Pan, Portanting, Roth, Skinner, Stern, Wietkowski, Wiener

Noes: Bates, Serryhill, Cannella, Gaines, Morrell, Hguyen, Nislsen, Stone, Vidak, Witk

No Votes Recorded: Fuiler

05725718 | {PASS) Sen Appropriations S 2 ¢ Do pass
Ayes: Beall, Bradford, Rill, Lara, Wiener
Noes: Bates, Nielsen

No Votes Recorded:

04/16/18 | {PASS} Sen Appropriations 7 Q 0 Placed on suspense file

Ayes: Bates, Beall, Bradford, Hill, Lara, Nieisen, Wiener
Noes!

No Votes Recaorded:

03/13/18| (PASS) Sen Public Safety 6 1 0 Do pass, but first be re-referred to the Committee on [Appropriations}
Ayes: Anderson, Bradford, Jacksen, Mitchell, Skinner, Wiener
Nees: Stone

No Votes Recorded:

https://leginfo.legislature.ca. gov/faces/billVotesClient. xhtml?bill_id=2017201805B1025 7/18/2018




Bill Analysis

Page 1 of 1

&,
{,:l’ %“f\
ATV

gy

EGISLATIVE INFORMATION

( ({%if}u‘r’a
L

+Home California Law Publications Other Resources My Subseriptions

Bill Information

$B-006 Medi-Cal: mental health services: peer support specialist certification. (2017-2018)

My Favorites

Bilf Analysis

06/15/18- Assembly Heaith
05/28/18- Senste Floor Analyses
05/25/18- Sepate Appropriations
05{14[18;Senate Appropriations
03/12/18- Senate Health

hitps://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/bill AnalysisClient. xhtml7bill_id=2017201 80SBO06

7/18/2018




Bill Votes P

age | of 1

# LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

Home : il Information California Law . Publications | Other Resources My Subscriptions My Faverites

5E-006 Medi-Cal: menta! health services: peer support specialist certification. (2017-2018)

Date Result | Location i Ayas l Noes i NVR {Motiun

06/19/18] {PASS} Asm Health 15 Qo 0 Do pass and be re-referred to the Committee on [Appropriations]

Ayes: Aguiar-Curry, Bigelow, Bonta, Burke, Carvilio, Flora, Limdén, Mayes, McCarty, Nazarlan, Rodriguez, Santlago, Thurmond,
Waldron, Wood

Noes:

No Votes Recorded:

65/30/18 | (PASS) Senate Floor 38 [H 1 Senate 3rd Reading SBO06 Beall et al.

Ayes: Allen, Anderson, Atkins, Bates, Beall, Berryhlli, 8radford, Cannella, Dodd, Fuller, Gaines, Galgiani, Glazer, Hernandez,
Hertzbera, Hill, Hueso, Jackson, Lara, Leyva, McGulre, Mitchell, Monninig, Moorlach, Morrell, Newman, Nguyen, Nielsen, Pan,
portantine, Roth, Skinner, Stern, Stone, Vidak, Wieckowski, Wianer, Wilk

Noes:

Mo Votes Recorded: De Ledn

05725718 (PASS) Sen Appropriations 7 0 4] Do pass as amended

Ayes; Bates, Bealf, Bradford, Hili, Lara, Nielsen, Wiener
Noes:

No Votes Recorded:

05/14/18| (PASS) Sen Appropriations 7 o} 0 Placed on suspense file
Ayes! Bates, Beall, Bradford, Hill, Lara, Nielsen, Wiener
Moes;

No Votes Hecorded:

03714718 | (PASS) Sen Health 9 a 2 Do pass, but first be re-referred to the Committee on
{Appropriations]

Ayes: Hernandez, Leyva, Mitchell, Monning, Nawman, Nguyen, Niglsen, Pan, Roth
Noes;

Mo Votes Recorded:

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billV otesClient xhtml?bill_id=201 720180SB906

7/18/2018




Bill History

Page 1 of 1

I AELC
LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

Home 8ilt Information California Law | Publications Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

AB-2138 Licensing boards: denial of application: revocation or suspension of licensure: criminal conviction. (2017-2018)

Date

Action

06/26/18

06/20/18

06/13/18
06/04/18
05/31/18
05/29/18
05/25/18
05/25/18
05/25/18
05/23/18
04/24/18
04/03/18
D4/02/18
02/26/18
02/13/18

02/12/18

06/19/18

From commities: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR, {Ayes 4. Noes 2.) {June 26), Re-referred to Com, on APPR.

From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and re-refer to committee. Read second time, amended, and re-referred to
Com. on PUB. 5,

From committee; Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S {Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (June 18). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
Referred to Coms, on B., P, & E.D, and PUB. 5.

In Senate, Read first time, To Com. on RLS. for, assignment,

Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate. (Ayes 45, Noas 25, Page 5633.)

Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Read second time and amended. Ordered raturned to second reading.

From committes: Aménd, and do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (Mav.ZS}.

Jaint Rule 62{a), file notice suspended, {Page 5258.)

1n committee: Set; first hearing, Referred to APPR. suspense fiEa.

From commictea: Do pass and re-refer fo Com. on APPR. (Ayes 1%, Noes 5.) {April 24}, Re-referred to Com. on APPR,
Re-referred to Com. on B. & P,

From committes chalr, with auther's amendments: Amand, and re-refer to Com. on B, & P. Read second time and amended.
Referred to Com. Em B, &P,

From printer. May be heard In committee March 15,

Read first time. To print.

https://teginfo.legislature.ca. gov/faces/billHistoryClient xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB21338

7/18/2018




Bill Votes

Page 1 of 1

L)

s
({/{ CLE P LA

/ LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

Horne

AB-2138 Licensing boards: denial of application: revocation or suspension of licensure: criminal conviction. (2017-2018)

Bill Information

Caiifornia Law Publications Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

Date Result

Lacation i Ayes i Noes i NVR ‘ Motion

06726718 | (PASS)

e6/48/18{ (PASS)

05/31/18 l (PASS)

05/25/18 | (PASS)

04/14/133 {PASS)

Sen Publlc Safety 4 2 1 Do pass, but first be re-referred ta the Committee on

[Appropriations]
Avyes: Bradford, Mitchell, Skinner, Wlener
Noes: Anderson, Stong

Mo Votes Recorded: Jackson

Sen Business, Professions and Economic 6 3 [
Bevelopment

Do pass, but first be re-referred to the Committee on
fPublic Safety]

Aves: Allen, Dodd, Glazer, Hernandez, Hill, Pan
Nopes; Fuller, Galgiani, Wilk
No Votes Recorded: .
45 29 4

Assembly Floor AB 2138 CHIU Assembly Third Reading

Avyes: Agular-Curry, Arambula, Berman, Bloom, Bonta, Burke, Caballero, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chau, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Eggman,
Frazier, Friedman, Cristina Garcia, Edvardo Garcla, Gipsen, Glorla, Gonzalez Fletcher, Graysen, Holder, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer,
Kalra, Kamlager-Dove, Levine, Limén, Low, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Nazarlan, O'Donnell, Quirk, Reyes, Rubio, Santlago, Mark
Stane, Thurmond, Ting, Weber, Wood, Rendon

Noes! Acosta, Travis Allen, Baker, Bigelow, Brough, Chavez, Chen, Chel, Cooper, Cunningham, Dahie, Flora, Fong, Gallagher,
Gray, Harper, Kiley, Lackey, Maienschein, Mathls, Mayes, Melendez, Muratsuchi, Obernolte, Patterson, Salas, Steinorth, Voepel,
Watdran

No Votes Recorded: Calderon, Daly, Quirk-Silva, Rodriguaz
Asm Appropriations 12 4 1 Do pass as amended.

Aves: Bloom, Bonta, Caideron, Carrillo, Chau, Eggman, Friedman, Eduardo Garcla, Gonzalez Fietcher, Nazarian, Quirk, Reyes
Noes: Bigelow, Fong, Gallagher, Obernolte

No Votes Recarded: 8rough

11 5 a

Asm Business and Professions Do pass and be ra-referred to the Committee on

{appropriations]
Avyes: Arambuia, Bloom, Chiu, Eggman, Gipson, Grayson, Holden, Irwin, Low, Muilin, Ting
Noes: Baker, Brough, Chen, Cunningham, Fong

No Votes Recorded:

https://leginfo legislature.ca.gov/faces/bill VotesClient. xhiml7bill_1d=201720180AB2138

7/18/2018




Bill Votes Page 1 of 1

£ LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

Home Bilt Information ~  California Law Publications Cther Resources - My Subscriptions My Favorites

S$B-1437 Accomplice liability for felony murder. (2017-2018)

Date Result i Location 1Ayes iNues INVR lMutinn

06/26/18 | (PASS) Asm Public Safety 5 2 u] Do pass and be re-referred to the Committee on [Appropriations)

" Ayes: Carrilie, Jones-Sawyer, Kamlager-Dove, Quirk, Santiago
Noes: Klley, Lackey

No Votes Recorded:

05/30/18 | (PASS)  Senata Floor .26 11 2 Senate 3rd Reading SB1437 Skinner et al.

Ayes: Allen, Anderson, Atklns, Beall, Cannella, De Lédn, Dodd, Galgianl, Glazer, Hernandez, Hertzberg, Rill, Hueso, Jackson,
Lera; Leyva, McGuire, Mitchell, Monning, Moorlach, Pan, Roth, Skinner, Stern, Wieckowsk, Wiener

Noas: Bates, éerryhill, Fuller, Gaines, Morrell, Newman, Nguyen, Nielsan, Stone, Vidak, Wilk

No Votes Recorded: Bradford, Portanting

05;’25[-18 {PASS) Sen Appropriations 5 2 a Do pass as amended
Ayes; Beali, Bradford, HH, Lara, Wiener
Noes: Bates, Nielsen

No Votes Recorded:

05/14/18 | (PASS)  Sen Appropriations 7 8 o] Placed on suspense file
Aves; Bates, Beall, Bradford, Hill, Lara, Nieisen, Wiener
Noes:

Mo Votes Recarded:

Ayes: Andersan, Bradford, Jackson, Mitchell, Skinner, Wiener
Noes: Store

" No Votes Recorded;:

04724718 | {PASS} S5en Public Safety 6 1 0 Do pass, but first be re-referred to the Committee on {Appropriations]

htps://leginfo.legislaturc.ca.gov/faces/bill VotesClient. xhtml ?bill_id=2017201 80SB1437

7/18/2018




Bill History Page 1 of 1
¢ )
‘o I3

)ﬂﬁifna\ ELFCLELEL

AR "LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

e

Home 8ilt Information . California Law | Publications Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites
$8-1437 Accomplice liability for felony murder. (2017-2018)
Date Acticn
06/26/18 From committes: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. {Ayes 5. Noes 2.) {June 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
06/11/18  Referred to Com, on PUB. S,
05/31/18  In Asgembly. Read first Hime. Held at Desk,
05/30/18 Read third time. Passed. {Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 4383.) Ordered to the Assembly.
05/29/18 Read second ime. Ordered to third reading. .
05/25/18 Read second time and amended, Ordered to second reading.
05/25/18  From commi&ee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4310.) (May 25},
05f15,n'1& Set for hearing May 25.
05/14/18  May L4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
05/08/18 Set for hearing May 14.
05/07!18 May 7 sat for first hearing canceled at the request of author,
04/27/18  Set for hearing May 7.
D4/25{18  From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1, Page 4820_5 {April 24). Re-referred t.n Com. on APPR,
04/05/18  Set for hearing Aprit 24,
03/08/18 Referred to Com, oA PLB, S, .
02/20/18 From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
02,’16[187 Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/bilHistoryClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1437  7/18/2018.




N B o« T T . o

L W NN R R NN RN R R ke Red e e b b 1 e
[ = B o = < S o e S O =T Vo B - B o N ¥ T T S ]

Reentry Council of the City and County of San Francisco

Reentry Council Subcommitiees
Mission

The mission of the Reentry Council Subcommittees (“Subcommittees™) is to assist the
Reentry Council of the City & County of San Francisco (“Reentry Council”) in
addressing issues related to the reentry population. The Subcommittees are comprised of
previously incarcerated people, other individnals who are deeply invested in improving
the criminal justice system and its treatment of the reentry population, nonprofit services

providers, public servants, and advocates.

Meetings

The Subcommitiees shall hold meetings as may be required for the satisfactory
performance of its mission in accordance with the Bylaws of the Reentry Council as
established by Chapter 5.1 of the San Francisco Administrative Code ("Bylaws™).

The Subcommitiees shail hold at least one annual retreat each year,

Regular meetings of the Subcommitiees shall be convened at dates decided by the

Subcommittee members in consultation with the Reentry Council Staff.
Special meetings shal be convened by decision of the Subcommittees.

The Reentry Council Staff shall notify Subcommittee members and the public of the

location and time of all Subcommittee meetings.




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

Apenda

The agenda for each regular meeting shall be prepared by the Reentry Council Staff in
consultation with the Chairperson of the Subcommittees, in conformity with the Bylaws

and the rules herein, and shall include:

{a} Any item the inclusion of which has been ordered by the Subcommittee at a

previous session;

(b) Any item proposed by the Chairperson of the Subcommittee;
{c) Any item proposed by the Reentry Council;

(d) Any item prpposed by a member of th_e Subeommittes.

The agenda for each special mesting shall consist only of those items which are proposed

for consideration at that special meefing.

During a meeting, the Subcommitiees may revise the agenda and may, as appropriate,

defer or delete itemns; only wgent and important items may be added to the agenda.

Subecommittee Membership
The members of the Subcommittee (“Members™) shall be appointed by the Reentry

Council in accordance with the Reentry Ceouncil Ordinance and the Bylaws during the

July meeting.

The tezm of office of the Members shall begin on the day of the appdintmcnt by the

Reentry Council and expire a year from the date of appoinfrent. <

Subcommittee Chairperson
Each Subcommittee shall elect from among its members one or-mere fwo Chairperson(s)

to represent the Subcommittes, The subcommittes chair/s must agree o a two vear

commitment,




e -1 Y b AW R

WM O NN M R M
S ¢ % AaX A REERBEEBEEODRSED NS S

3

The voting requirement for such election shall be simple majority.

The Chairperson shall declare the opening and ¢losing of each meeting of the

Subcommittee, direct the discussion, ensure observance of these rules herein, accord the
right to speak, put motions to the vote and announce decisions. The Chairperson, subject
to these rules, shall have control over the proceedings of the Subcommittee and over the

maintenance of order at its meetings.

The Chairperson shall confer with Reentry Council Staff on the logistics of conducting

the Subcommittee meetings,

The Chairperson shall represent the Subcommittees in front of the public, the Reentry

Council, the Mayor, the Board of Supervisors and other public entities or organizations.

each-Subcommittee:

The Chairperson of each Subcommittee shall serve as a liaison to the other
Subcommittee(s), and shall be supported by the Reentry Council Staff in the performance

as such.

event that any subcommittee mnember misses three recularly scheduled subcommittes

meetings in a twelve-montih period without prior notice to the subcommittee, the

. and the

that fact in writing (o the appointing authort

subcommitiee shall certi

subconmmittee member shall be deemed to have resigned from the Reentry Council

subcommittee on the date of such certification.

Voting
A Subcommittee Member shall have the right to introduce a motion and the Chairperson

shall put the motion to vote after receiving a second.

___-‘-{ Formatted: Font: Bolkd

----- { Formatted: Line spacing; 1.5 lines




o =1 N Y N W DD —

L S I '
B & 326 n PR EBEEsE 0SSR R E

Each Member shali have one vote.

Decisions of the Subcommittee shall be made by a simple majority of the Members

present,

Quorum

The number of total members appointed in the July’s meeting by the Council, then

divided by two. If an odd number of members. then quorum is established by rounding to

ike nearest whole munber.

Communications with the Reenfry Council
The Subcommittees shall bring to the attention of the Reentry Council, in accordance
with the Bylaws and the rules herein, communications (“Communication(s)”) which are

for consideration by the Reentry Council.

The Communications shall be in writing, and may include concerns, requssts, questions

and comments,
A Communication may begin by a motion by a Member.

Prior to submission fo the Reentry Council, the Chairperson(s) of the Subcommittee that
originated the Communication {(“Originating Subcommittee”) shall send the
Communication in writing to the Chairperson(s) of the other Subcommittee(s) (“Non-

originating Subcommittee(s)).

The Chairperson(s) of the Non-originating Subcommiftees shall forward the

Communication to their Subcommittee members to consider for endorsement.

{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold




o I e = T e e B R N R

M)—‘.b—i.)—lh—lb—ll—ﬂwh—‘
(= I = T D N TS R S T =

A Communication shall be submitied to the Reentry Council if the Communication has
been approved by a simple ma}ority vote of the Originating Subcommittee and the Non-

Originating Subcommittee(s) has/have had an opportunity for endorsement,

The Chairperson of the Originating Subcommittee is responsible for the submission of
the Communications {o the Reentry Council. The Reentry Council Staff shall assist the
Chairperson in doing so. If a written response by the Reentry Council is requested by the

Subcommittee, the Chairperson shall specify such a date in the Communication,

Adoption of Rules

The rules confained herein are effective if and only if they have been approved by at
least two thirds of he-the Subcommittee Members, and subsequently passed by the
Reentry Council. Changes to these rules must be made in writing and approved by the

same process.
The Reentry Council Staff shall keep a log of when the rules are adopted and changed.

Einahzed Updated May July 12,2018 172017




Morris, Geoffrea (ADP) -

From: LoDolce, Becky (ADP} <rebecca.lodelce@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 9:44 AM

To: Shain, Karen (ADP); Anderson, Tara {DAT); Leslie Bilbro; Mark Walsh
Subject: RE: Mission statement for POP?

Oopsie, | guess we forgot about the part where we tell you what we came up with,

Subcommittee Name

Legislation, Policy, and Operational Practices (LPOP) {first choice)
Legislation, Policy, and Practices (LLPP) (second choice)

Mission statement

The mission of the “FINAL NAME OF SUBCOMMITTEE" is to assist the Reentry Council of the City & County
of San Francisco (“Reentry Council’) to develop local law, policy, and practices, and to shape state and federal
policy, that 1) reduce reliance on incarceration, 2) facilitate the successful reentry of formerly incarcerated
residents into the community, 3) remove barriers for individuals with criminal records, and 4) reduce racial,
ethnic, and socioeconomic disparities in the criminal justice system.

Principles

» Embrace inclusive and participatory review of Legislation, Policy and Operational Practices.
« Facilitate clear pathways for discussion and review of reentry related state and local Legisiation, Policy

and Operational Practices.
« Provide equal consideration to community voices and perspectives regardless of affiliation.

Becky LoDolce, M.P.P.

Pr. Administrative Analyst, Victim Restitution Unit Supervisor
San Francisco Adult Probation Department

880 Bryant Street, Room 200

San Francisco, CA 94103

Office: {415) 553-4918

rebeccalodolce@sfgov.org

From: Shain, Karen (ADP}

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 9:37 AM

To: Anderson, Tara (DAT); Leslie Bilbro; LoDolce, Becky (ADP); Mark Walsh
Subject: Mission statement for POP? '

Hi,
I’m working on the agenda for the next POP meeting and notice in the notes that the four of you were going to come up

with a draft mission statement. |s there anything to report on this?
1




Karen Shain

Reentry Policy Planner, Reentry Division
San Francisco Adult Probation Department
Tel: 415.241.4254

PLEASE NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBER!
karen.shain@sfgov.org
www.sfgov.org/reentry

Malling Address
Hall of Justice . 880 Bryant Street, Room 200 . San Francisco, CA 94103

Physical Address
564 Sixth Street. San Francisco, CA 94103
PLEASE NOTE NEW LOCATION!




1USAS 35414 UO INd
212 “‘uejd yoraIINo auIBlap 1aAy udisag

1UDAD 1511) ueld

(013 'Buipping Anoeden ‘saiias wly) S3UaA 0mMl Ajiuapl

8107 Adenigod

810z AMenuer-/ 10z JaquianoN
LTOZ 18quiaacn

S1UaA3 AUUNMWIWOD 0M] 1SD3] 10 JOSUOdS ||

UG 33u3|01A 943 dO15 UM 3I0M
Alelgry ayi 1e doysyioan Ausay

8102 Y32BN-LT0Z 1390300
£10Z 1990120

SIUAAZ AYUNUILIAD 01 LIOddNS apincdd

89111LULI0dgNS SAJIALRS 129110

ue[d uonejuawa|dwi aeald pue Adyjod afueyn

SUOIIN|OS dulwldlap pue WR{qold 2yl SSaIppe ¢] s1aquuIsl 3a11WLLI0INS PUE JBIS SUSAUD?)

Adijod ayl asianal 01 1amod 3yl sey oym Heis Hda Auap)
Pastaaal 1 183 o1 310m pue Adjjod [BDIPBIA S,HJC 91e81SaAL|

8TOT AeN-[lidy

2107 1udy-/T0Z Jaquagag
/T0T 1aquisaoN

LT0C JaquiaAON-I3q0120D

Passalpph 3q und 1oy3 Aajjod anpoaisiuiwpo auoe 3s03) 10 Af1uap! |

uonejuaz{dil L1aq ‘afessed ainsse 0} S105IAI2dNS Y1am 193N

uonewswa|dwl ued ‘Aucuiisal ..EUH sguleay 9810 0} SJaguiaLl Ajunwiwos Suug
UOI1B[SI83] 83NpOliUl pUB YA

siosuods puy pue s1osIAIRANS Yyum 1937

8T07 40 pua 3204eq ssed 01 aanerul (310w 10) U0 dUIWIBLa(

8T0Z tHdy

RTOT yaie-Aienigad
8T07 Adenuer

£T0T 19qussa-1aquiaropn
LTOZ JaquIBnoN

an0Iuy 3AI0isIBa) [o0o) [Nf$S80NS U 1SD3] 1D 221P0JILY ||

$101B{S|33] YIM 198 ‘S3ulldaL 991IWILLIO0D PUSLIE ‘S1813d| Hoddns puss
Moddns Ay uled o1 s3I0 uone|siga] alels puany

_ Sunieaw 7y Judy 18 1u9saly

Suizasw DY |udy 1e Hoddns 1oy auedaud pue s)g paanpolzur auluexy
153J91U| |ENINW JO SBAIR SUIULIBISP Q) ULISSSS 01 101 SIBICAPE YLM 199|

8107 1990120-8T07 aunf

. 8107 AeIN
8TOZ |14dy

8T0Z Ydiew

8107 Menuer-£10z 12qo1Q

Anuaal jnfss35ans anoudull fjim 10Y3 Sij1G U0 a4nipisiBat 21015 100dLuy |

aajiwoagng Axjod

ST0Z-/T07 Buluueld 9a13wwoagng



